From: "Johnston, Sadhu" <Sadhu.Johnston@vancouver.ca>
To: "Direct to Mayor and Council - DL"
CC: "City Manager's Correspondence Group - DL"
"Pickard, Gail" <Gail.Pickard@vancouver.ca>
Date: 3/10/2020 4:46:50 PM
Subject: Upcoming Media Advisory & Technical Briefing - Vancouver Plan Findings

Dear Mayor and Council,

Following the Vancouver Plan report back tomorrow morning at the Policy and Strategic Priorities meeting, staff
will be setting up a media availability for Mayor and Council to make remarks about the progress to date. Mayor
Stewart and Councillors are invited to join Gil Kelley in the Council Foyer at 12:10 where media will be assembled.
Following the media availability, staff will be holding a technical briefing for media to provide more details on the
findings to date and answer any questions.

Best,
Sadhu

Sadhu Aufochs Johnston | City Manager
Office of the City Manager | City of Vancouver
604.873.7627 | sadhu.johnston@vancouver.ca

Pronouns: he, him, his
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The City of Vancouver acknowledges that it is situated on the unceded traditional territories of the Musqueam, Squamish, and Tsleil-
Waututh peoples.





